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From: Olson, Bruce
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:41 PM
To: Michael K Brandon
Cc: FermiCOL Resource; Carpentier, Marcia; Colette M. Luff (Colette.M.Luff@usace.army.mil)
Subject: Fermi 3 Project
Attachments: 130402-FPL Initial Resp to NRC 130228 Letter on NEPA vs LEDPA.pdf

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) mentioned the Fermi 3 project on page 2 of a recent letter to the NRC. 
A copy of that letter is enclosed for your information. 
The reference was regarding FPL’s application for a license for proposed Turkey Point units 6 and 7 in Florida. 
 
The NRC will be holding a public meeting/teleconference with FPL on May 22, 2013 from 1:00 to 4:00 PM to discuss the 
Turkey Point environmental review. 
 
DTE Energy’s COLA for Fermi 3 is not on the agenda; however, it was thought that DTE Energy management should be 
made aware. 
The Detroit District US Army Corps of Engineers has also been notified, since they are a cooperating agency on the Fermi 
3 COL environmental review. 
 
Thanks............... 
 
Bruce Olson 
Environmental Project Manager 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Stop T6-C32 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville MD 20852 
NRO/DNRL/EPB2 
301-415-3731 
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